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Colin Mckeown 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

From: Chris Bryson 
Sent: 21 April 2020 

DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 
21 April 2020 11 :27 
Colin Mckeown 
FW: draft Plan Strategy re-consultation 

To: Sinead McEvoy <Sinead.McEvoy@midulstercouncil.org> 
Cc: DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 
Subject: RE: draft Plan Strategy re-consultation 

Morning Sinead, good to hear from you and trust you're keeping well also. 

Thanks for the clarification. On that basis, our original submissions will not change and please consider our previous 
submissions as our final ones. For clarity, these are referenced below. 

POP 
MUPOP/18; 
MUPOP/20; 
MUPOP/21; 
MUPOP/109; 
MUPOP/112; 
MUPOP/124; 
MUPOP/270; 
MUPOP/274; 
MUPOP/275; 
MUPOP/277; 
MUPOP/354. 

dPS 
MUDPS/98; 
MUDPS/99. 

( Thanks. 

CHRIS BRYSON MRTPI AssocRICS

[?c::.J 
Director, Planning 
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Michael McGibbon 

From: Helena McDonnell < > 

18 April 2019 16:58 
DevelopmentPlan@midulstercouncil.org 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: Draft Plan Strategy Response - Coalisland (Job No. C03648) 
DPS Representation - Coalisland.pdf Attachments: 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Please find attached our response to the Mid Ulster Draft Plan Strategy on behalf of our client Western Building 
Systems we have also sent a hard copy in the post. 

I would appreciate if you could confirm that you have received this representation. 

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact Gravis Planning 

[?CJ 

�. 

GRAVIS 
PL.1-\N !ING 

HELENA MCDONNELL 

Consultant, Planning 

T: +44 (0)28 9042 5222 I M:+44 

E: I W: www.gravisplanning.com 
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